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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Anna Yeo <anna.yeo@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 8:46 pm
To: assignments
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Anna Yeo
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

Classification: Restricted  
 

Dear LKK 

Please assist to survey the vehicles as per Shijie’s instruction:  

S/NO CLAIM NO OIC DOA OIV TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT  

1 MT/1217051-002  Billy Tan  1/4/2023 SJQ5129Y GBG2599R BONNIE KWOK LLC ENG SOON PAINTING  litigation@bonniekwok.com

2 MT/1217887-001  Eileen Lee  5/4/2023 SLF738G SMN9955H BONNIE KWOK LLC Precise Auto Service litigation@bonniekwok.com

3 MT/1216377-002  Natalie Lee  29/3/2023 PC8932C SMQ17J S L LAW CHAMBERS PRECISION MOTORWORKS John @ 8742 7247 

 

Please contact workshops.  

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.  

Thank you. 
 
Anna Yeo 
Senior Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
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T: +65 6430 7941 
 
 

 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message 
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


